
3-14-2017 

One Stop Operator Bidders Conference 

Questions:  Lists counties and regions what about Outagamie County?  

Answer: FVWDB will take the lead on the Menasha Job Center which will include Outagamie. 

Question: Is Menasha going to have 2 OSO's? 

Answer: No 

Question: Can the group do a response to the FVWDB RFP and other OSO RFP's? 

Answer: Yes but we are only concerned about our WDA 4 RFP 

Question: Is the OSO taking over Program Director Roles? 

Answer:  

 Consortium bids would work together on the roles listed in the RFP. 

 These are proposed roles, FVWDB is following the uniform guidance, which is by definition 
The WIOA requirements for the local funding agreements. See website for more information: 
https://www.doleta.gov/dinap/pdf/TEGL_19_14.pdf 

 When you write your proposal you tell us how you plan to do implement the OSO position and 

how that person or consortium will meet the guidelines listed in the Uniform Guidance. 

Question: Can the OSO Consortium put roles back on the board? 

Answer: No FVWDB would not be a part of the consortium 

Question: No Funding allowed or no money in the budget? 

Answer: We are not funding for this OSO. 

Question: Who will be responsible for the OSO guidelines? and fiscally responsible? 

Answer: Whatever agency or consortium receives the contract they are responsible for the OSO contract 

and following the uniform guidance.  Since funding is not available for this proposal fiscal responsibility 

is N/A. 

2017-03-27 New Question: 

Can you confirm if there is a requirement page requirement?  “I am struggling to get this on 10 pages 

with 12-font.” 

Answer: We will up the maximum page number to 12 pages to accommodate. 


